

Fiona Boddy

fiboddy@gmail.com

+82 10 6337 8897

PERSONAL STATEMENT

I am a friendly, practical, outgoing person passionate about all forms of music and teaching, who is always willing to try new experiences and seek new challenges. I am a problem-solver, using my initiative to the highest degree possible. I build relationships easily with customers, colleagues, and children. I am a quick learner, and adapt to new situations easily.

WORK EXPERIENCE

FEBRUARY 2012-PRESENT
ESL TEACHER- MOKDONG ECC, SEOUL, SOUTH KOREA

Facilitated English learning to Korean children aged kindergarten to early high school through lectures, discussions in a multitude of subjects. Created lessons focused on improving phonics, grammar, and conversational English abilities for both individuals and groups. Encouraged English fluency and multicultural awareness. Built a strong rapport with teachers, students, and parents alike. Presented teaching strategies in professional seminars. Empowered students to help reach educational goals. Designed and coordinated hands-on activities to enhance students' interaction and critical thinking abilities. Substituted for colleagues when necessary.

OCTOBER 2009-FEBRUARY 2012
BROADCAST MONITOR- MEDIA MONITORS/SENTIA MEDIA VICTORIA STREET WELLINGTON

Working as part of the Australian Production NZ team (ACT, NSW) to provide a high-end monitoring product for a range of Australian clients. Key focus on accuracy, and timeliness. Quality assurance and training for newer monitors.

FEBRUARY 2009- OCTOBER 2009
BARISTA/FRONT OF HOUSE/WAITRESS, VICTORIA STREET CAFÉ, WELLINGTON

Duties included coffee making, waitressing, computer sales (cash handling/eftpos).

NOVEMBER 2008- JANUARY 2009, JULY 2009
BARISTA/FRONT OF HOUSE/WAITRESS. MANUKA FINE FOODS, CANBERRA, AUSTRALIA.

Duties included coffee making, waitressing, food preparation, deli service, computer sales (cash handling/eftpos), assisting customers and stock

JUNE 2008-NOVEMBER 2008
TEACHER AIDE, KARORI WEST NORMAL SCHOOL, WELLINGTON, NZ

Teaching and working with children who need extra help working through the school curriculum.

FEBRUARY 2008-NOVEMBER 2008
SUBSTITUTE ITINERANT MUSIC TEACHER- SATURDAY MORNING MUSIC, KILBIRNIE PRIMARY, WELLINGTON, NZ

Substitute teacher for Saturday morning music classes, teaching students aged 4-13 music theory, voice, choir, saxophone, and clarinet.

NOVEMBER 2007 - APRIL 2008
FRONT OF HOUSE/WAITRESS, CAFE 93, WELLINGTON, NZ

Duties included coffee making, waitressing, food preparation and cleaning.

FEBRUARY 2007 - JANUARY 2008
RETAIL MANAGER, TEMPEST, WELLINGTON, NZ

Sole charge of retail at Tempest clothing store, Wellington. Duties included opening and closing store, computer sales (cash handling/eftpos), gift-wrapping, assisting customers, cleaning duties and opening and pricing of stock.

NOVEMBER 2007 - DECEMBER 2007
RETAIL ASSISTANT, THE BODY SHOP, WELLINGTON, NZ

Duties included customer assistance, cash handling, and gift-wrapping.

DECEMBER 2006 - JANUARY 2007
RETAIL ASSISTANT, ABODE INTERIORS, PALMERSTON NORTH, NZ

High-end kitchen and homeware store. Duties included computer sales (cash handling/eftpos), gift-wrapping, assisting customers, cleaning duties and opening and pricing of stock.

WORK EXPERIENCE (CONTINUED)

ADDITIONAL WORK

Casual clerical and surveying work for the School of Health Sciences at Massey University, Palmerston North, New Zealand.

Fiona Boddy

fiboddy@gmail.com

+82 10 6337 8897

EDUCATION

2010,

Victoria University, Wellington, NZ

Bachelor of Arts majoring in History and Music Studies

2006 – 2009,

New Zealand School of Music (Massey and Victoria Universities), Wellington, NZ

Bachelor of Music majoring in Jazz performance saxophone/voice.

2001 – 2005,

Awatapu College, Palmerston North, New Zealand

2005, NCEA level 3: Biology, English, Music Studies, Performance Music, Statistics and Modeling, Photography.

2005,

Trinity College London.

Grade 8 Singing, with distinction.

AWARDS

In 2004 I successfully auditioned for the 2005-2006 New Zealand Secondary Students Choir. In July 2006 we traveled to Hong Kong and China, competing in the Youth and Children's festival in Hong Kong winning 'Choir of the World'; and the World Choral Olympics in Xiamen, where we won the Youth Choir section. We also performed in Shanghai at the Shanghai Concert Hall.

- Principal's Award for Academic Achievement, Awatapu College: 2004, 2005.
- Awatapu College Performing Arts Person of the Year, 2004, 2005.
- Manawatu Performing Arts Competition Society Most Promising Vocalist 16 years and over. 2004, 2005.
- Most Outstanding Young Musician Award for the Manawatu High Schools and Youth Jazz Competition 2005.
- Leader of the winning High schools Combo at Manawatu Jazz and Blues Festival, 2005.

REFERENCES

Mary Drakeford, Operations Supervisor, Australian Production NZ, Media Monitors, Sentia Media,

The Dominion Building, Level 4, 78 Victoria Street, Wellington

Phone: +64 4 462 6284

Louise Kim, Manager, YBM Mokdong ECC,

YBM Mokdong ECC, 3rd Floor Harvard Bld, 86-8 Shinjun 2-dong, Yangcheon-gu, South Republic of Korea.

Phone: +82 10 3294 5560